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Kahler, Pam

From: Ryan, Robin

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 11:52 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Budget amendment requests

Pam, did you already get #3 below?

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 11:42 AM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: FW: Budget amendment requests
From: Volz, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 11:23 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathiene

Subject: FW: Budget amendment requests
Cathlene,

In addition to the nursing home bed assessment amendment described below, | would like to request another that deletes
the nursing home bed assessment increase, but retains current law on reimbursement rates to providers.

Thanks,

Dave

From: Volz, David

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 2:22 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Budget amendment requests

Cathlene,

I’'m told by Tad Ottman of Sen. Fitzgerald’s office that you’re the point person on budget amendment requests.
1 have the following three requests:

1. Delete the nursing home bed assessment increase, and provide a reimbursement rate increase of 3% in each
year of the biennium (as provided in Motion 706 in Joint Finance).

2. Retain current law regarding county and municipal levy limits (as provided in Motion 735 in Joint Finance)

3. Retain current law in W-2 as regards Time Limit Changes, Sanctions for Refusal to Participate and Learnfare
(essentially the “delete provision” alternatives in LFB Papers 225, 226 & 227); one amendment

Thanks very much, and please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Dave Volz
Office of Sen. Darling
6-5830




Kahler, Pam

From: Swissdorf, Kim

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 12:32 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Budget amendment

I don’t think there’s any fiscal effect. These were all “cosmetic” changes that assumed no fiscal effect, so there would be
no changes to 49.175 or chapter 20.

Kim

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 12:27 PM
To: Swissdorf, Kim

Subject: Budget amendment

Hi, Kim:

For a Senatte budget amendment, | have been asked to retain W-2 current law with respect to the time limits (your paper
225), the sanctions for refusal to participate (your paper 226), and Learnfare (your paper 227). Could you figure out what
appropriations and/or allocations need to be changed and what the increases/decreases would be? Since this is for the
Senate, it is not a rush. Thanks!

Pam

Pamela J. Kahler
Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-266-2682
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AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBEY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

&)
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 341, line 1: delete lines 1 to 20.

3 2. Page 456, line 20: delete that line.
3. Page 457, line 16: delete that line.

4.

Page 573, line 1: delete lines 1 to 10.

6 9. Page 596, line 3: delete lines 3 to 14.

7 6. Page 635, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
8 with page 636, line 10.
9 7. Page 1235, line 24: delete lines 24 and 25.

10 8. Page 1236, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7.

11 9. Page 1259, line 12: delete that line and substitute:
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“SECTION 2296b. 119.82 (1m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

s:ph

119.82 (1m) (c¢) Has been or is being sanctioned under s. 49.26 (1) (h) eris

1. Page 1859, line 11: before “49.153” insert “and”.

12. Page 1859, line 12: delete “, and 49.1855 (1m) (a) 1. and 1m. (intro.)”.
%)
13. Page 1859, line {delete lines ﬁo 21.

14. Page 1885, line 3: delete the material beginning with “20.437 (2)”
ending with “46.22 (1) (b) 2. e.,” on line 4.

and

|

15. Page 1885, line 7: delete the material beginning with “49.153” and ending /

with “948.45 (1)” on line 9 and substitute “and 49.153 (1) (a/), (b({, and (c/)”.

16. Page 1885, line 9: delete “and (é)”.
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ASSEM\}M\TDMENT :

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

0 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

1. Page 562, line 15: deleteZthat 1in5(~5> of) wvﬁ*&o‘m e

e ——, . s S(o‘f ) Q»:A«\c) 8
. Page 563, lihe 12: delete lines/12 to 23. \_/__.\
3{ Page 564, line 3;/delete “(b) 1—for”and sulstitute /(b) 1. fr”.
4. Page’564, 1in€ 6: delete “week 1m. to 4. Th;” nd s sti@@lhg”.

d. Page 564, line 14: delete lines 14 to 23.

6. Page 565, line 13: delete “limits limit” and substitute “limits”.

7. Page 565, line 14: delete “ . ; .” and substitute
“or 49.147 (3) (¢), (4) (b), or (5) (b) 2.”.

8. Page 566, line 5: delete “limi 49, ” and substitute “Lmits
unders-49.145(2) (n) or- 49147 (3)1(e); {4 (b)or(5)-th)-2.”.
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9. Page 566, line 18: delete the material beginning with “limits” and ending

with “2.” on line 19 and substitute “limits under ss. 49.145 (2) (n) and 49.147 (3) (¢),

(4) (b), or (5) (b) 2.”.

10. Page567, line 5: delete “limit unders—49.145(2)(n)” and substitute “limits

»
) ’ b

11. Page 567, line 14: delete “limit under s. 49.145 (2) (n)” and substitute

“limits under ss. 49.145 (2) (n) and 49.147 (3) (c), (4) (b), and (5) (b) 2.”.

. Page 5¢ 8, line 15: delete lines 15 to 22.

(intro.), 49.148 (4) (b), 49.151 (1) (intro.), 49.1515”.

49.148 (4) ({) 49.151 (1) _(intxo/.), 49.1515”.

13. Page 1859, line 9: delete the material beginning with “(3) (¢)” and endin

with “49.1515” on line 11 and substitute “(4) (as) and (a\;), (5) (bs), and (5m) (a)

14. Page 1885, line 5: delete the material beginning with “(3) (¢)” and ending

with “49.1515” on line 7 and substitute “(4) (as) and (a\}), (5) (bs;), and (5m) (a) (intro.),




